

ADK Dance Studio Fall Children's Registration 2018-2019

Student's Name:	Date of Birth (MM/DD	0/YYYY):
Address:		
Parent/Guardian Name:	rent/Guardian Name:(Cell#)ail Address:(Home#)	
Email Address:		
Name of Person responsible for paying fees:		
How did you hear about us?		
Do you have any medical problem(s) that we sho	ould be aware of? Yes	No
Do you have any allergies? Yes N	No If yes to medica	al/allergies, please explain:
Authorized people to pick up from class:		
Legal Release and Policy Acceptance (please	e initial)	
I/we understand the Studio Policies	I/we understand my billin	g obligations
I/we understand the risks related to dance I/we understand my responsibilities for my property I/we understand the schedule		
		I/we give media use rights permission
Signature / Responsible Party	Date	
Classes		
Class Name	Meeting Date(s) / Time	Fees
Jazz/Tap/Ballet (Ages 6-10)	Tuesday, 4:00-5:00pm	45 Minutes - \$44/month - \$400/year
Hip Hop (Ages 6-10)	Tuesday, 5:00-6:00pm	1.0 Hour - \$57/month - \$520/year 1.25 Hours - \$69/month - \$628/year
Jazz/Tap/Ballet (Ages 11-13)	Tuesday, 6:00-7:00pm	1.5 Hours - \$82/month - \$736/year 2.0 Hours - \$98/month - \$884/year
Jazz/Tap/Ballet (Ages 14+)	Wednesday, 6:30-7:45pm	
Lyrical (Ages 9-13)	Thursday, 5:30-6:30pm	2.25 Hours - \$108/month - \$976/year
Jazz/Tap/Ballet (Ages 3-5)	Saturday, 10:00-10:45am	(2+ Hours includes a 15% discount) \$60 Costume fee per class
Degistration Foo (\$25):	Tuition:	
Registration Fee (\$25):		
Costume Fee:	Discounts:	
Total Monthly Tuition		
<u>Measurements</u>		
Height Girth	Tights Size	
Shoe Size Inseam	Leotard Size	

GUIDELINES & STUDENT POLICY 2018 - 2019

Listed below are ADK Dance Studio's Policies, Rules and Guidelines. All ADK Dance Studio parents, guardians & students enrolled at our studio agree to the following...

<u>Assessments</u>: Assessments will be conducted by the instructors during the first and the last class of each semester. These assessments allow the studio to track the progress of the student and ensure that we are staying on track with our mission to create better dancers. Because each student's dance abilities and skill levels are different, these assessments also determine placement in class. Parents are free to discuss their child's progress with the instructor throughout the semester.

<u>Dance Attire</u>: All students are required to dress appropriately for class (leotards and tights or dance pants). Proper shoes are also required. Dance shoes are not to be worn outside the studio. All shoes and dance items should be labeled with first and last names.

<u>Pick-ups</u>: Students should be picked up no more than 10 minutes after their class ends unless arrangements have been made with the studio. In the event a student has not been picked up according to this policy, ADK Dance will charge customers \$20 per each additional 10 minutes. There will always be ADK Dance personnel present (instructors and/or receptionist) until each student has been picked up. In the interest of security, those parties picking up must either be listed as an approved designee in the student's profile (completed by the parents at registration) and show photo ID when they sign out their child. Students will not be allowed to leave unless these security measures are met. Children 12+ are authorized to sign themselves out of class if we have prior authorization from parents.

<u>Inclement Weather</u>: In the event of inclement weather, a message regarding the status of class will be posted on our website, and an email will be sent as well. As a rule of thumb, the studio will typically be closed when local schools are cancelled, but please call or visit our website for verification. Classes cancelled due to inclement weather will be made up at the discretion of the studio, schedule permitting.

Attendance: In order for students to progress in class, regular attendance is extremely important. Each class is designed to give students a balanced workout. In order to be warmed up and prevent injury, please arrive on time. If a student misses class, he/she can make it up in a similar class, whether it is the same discipline or not, within one month of the date missed. Please check with your instructor for an appropriate make-up class. Absences do not reduce monthly tuition rates.

<u>Withdrawal</u>: If a student withdraws from a class, it is the parent's responsibility to notify the studio in writing. Unused fees may be applied to future classes in the same dance year. Unused fees will be calculated from the date of notification (not from the date of the last class attended). ADK does not provide refunds of any kind, for any reason including illness, injury, relocation, vacation, missed classes, school work, disinterest etc., This policy applies to any studio fees; registration fees, recitals, costumes, tuition and more. No refunds will be given.

<u>Media Permission</u>: I hereby give permission to ADK Dance Studio to take and use photographs for promotional uses for the studio.

Price Structure:

Full monthly tuition is paid by the 1st of each month, September-May. Tuition is paid by cash or check. Bounced checks will incur a \$25 fee. Tuition is based on the season regardless of how many weeks are in a given month. Payments average out to four classes each month over 9 months and holidays/breaks are already taken into account. All registered students and parents are expected to comply with the all the policies of ADK Dance Studio.

Mandatory Liability Waiver:

I realize that participation in dance classes and activities could involve some possible personal injury. Despite precautions, accidents and injuries may occur. By signing this release form, I assume all risks related to the use of any and all spaces used by ADK Dance Studio. I agree to release and hold harmless ADK Dance Studio including its teachers, dancers, staff members, and facilities from any cause of action, claims, or demands now and in the future. I will not hold ADK Dance Studio liable for any personal injury or any personal property damage, which may occur on the premises before, during or after classes. Furthermore, I agree to obey the class and facility rules. I understand that ADK Dance Studio is an insured organization. In the event that I should observe any unsafe conduct or conditions before, during or after my classes, I agree to report the unsafe conduct or conditions to the instructor or staff member as soon as possible.

olgriature Date	Signature:	Date:
-----------------	------------	-------